UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Business and Labor Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. John L. Valentine, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Monday, February 2, 2009
TIME: 8:30 AM

PLACE: 215 Senate Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0039 Utah Injured Worker Reemployment Act (M. Morley)

2. SB0049 g:ﬁ:ﬁ)Business Access to Justice Act (R. Romero)
3. SB0120 (G\cfn(;/ﬁzrs’ Compensation Act - Medical Reports (K. Mayne)
4. SB0121 E\I;\(;;?l%:rs’ Compensation - Attorney Fees (K. Mayne)
po/amn

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Sen. John L. Valentine, Chair
Sen. Gene Davis Sen. Karen Mayne Sen. Stephen H. Urquhart
Sen. Daniel R. Liljenquist Sen. Wayne L. Niederhauser Sen. Kevin T. Van Tassell

Committee Analyst: Phillip V. Dean, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Jean Butler SBUS0202.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



